

WEB RESOURCES FOR EPQ

GENERAL SEARCH TOOLS

- Google Scholar: <http://scholar.google.co.uk/> (Search for academic journals)
- JSTOR: <http://www.jstor.org/> (Search for journals & primary sources)
- Intute: www.intute.ac.uk (Subject databases)
- Google Alerts: <http://google.com/alerts> (Daily keyword updates)
- Google Books: <http://books.google.co.uk/> (free e-books in part or complete)
- Project Gutenberg: <http://www.gutenberg.org/> (42,000+ free e-books)
- Used Books: <http://www.usedbooksearch.co.uk/UK.htm> (2nd hand books)
- Voyager: <http://voyager.herts.ac.uk> (Hertfordshire University's library catalogue)
- Twitter: follow reputable organisations, societies
- iTunes U: <http://itunes.apple.com/us/app/itunes-u/id490217893?ls=1&mt=8> (free lectures and resources)
- Podcasts - www.podomatic.com
- Intelligence²: <http://www.intelligencesquared.com/> (debates and discussion)
- idebate: <http://idebate.org/debatabase> (ideas for debates)
- The British Library:
<http://www.bl.uk/reshelp/findhelprestype/webres/index.html>
- WolframAlpha: www.wolframalpha.com (computational knowledge engine)

NATIONAL STATISTICS AND ARCHIVES

- Office of National Statistics: www.statistics.gov.uk
- Parliament: www.parliament.uk/business/publications/
- History of Parliament: www.historyofparliamentonline.org/
- The National Archives: www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
- Met Police: <http://content.met.police.uk/Site/jacktheripper>
- Old Bailey: www.oldbaileyonline.org

WEB RESOURCES FOR EPQ

SUBJECT SPECIFIC RESOURCES

Anthropology and Cultural Studies:

- **Anthropology Matters:** www.anthropologymatters.com (*Resources section*)
- **Anthropology Resources on the Internet:** www.anthropologie.net

Architecture:

- **The Royal Academy, Architecture Resources:**
www.royalacademy.org.uk/architecture/architecture-resources/
- **The Victoria and Albert Museum, Architecture Resources:**
www.vam.ac.uk/page/t/teachers-resource-architecture/
- **RIBA:** www.architecture.com
- **Archinet UK:** www.archinet.co.uk
- **Great Buildings:** www.greatbuildings.com

Art and Design:

- **The National Gallery:** www.nationalgallery.org.uk
- **The Tate:** www.tate.org.uk/research
- **Artcyclopaedia:** www.artcyclopedia.com
- **The Design Council:** www.designcouncil.org.uk
- **BBC Arts and Culture:** www.bbc.co.uk/arts/0/

Biology and Life Sciences:

- **Encyclopaedia of Life Sciences:** <http://www.els.net/WileyCDA/>

Business and Economics:

- **The World Bank:** www.worldbank.org
- **Business Education:** www.bized.co.uk/learn/index.htm
- **Resources for Economics on the Internet:** <http://rfe.org/>

Chemistry:

WEB RESOURCES FOR EPQ

- **Chemdex:** www.chemdex.org/directory (*Chemistry resources*)
- **Royal Society of Chemistry:** www.rsc.org/education/
- **Chemweb:** www.chemweb.com

Engineering:

- **Institute of Mechanical Engineers:** www.imeche.org/knowledge
- **The Institution of Engineering and Technology:** www.theiet.org
- **NASA:** www.nasa.gov

English:

- **Literary Resources on the Web:** <http://andromeda.rutgers.edu/~jlynch/Lit/>
- **The Poetry Society:** www.poetrysociety.org.uk

Geography and Environmental Studies:

- **The Met Office:** www.metoffice.gov.uk
- **CIA World Factbook:**
www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html
- **Info Please (World Statistics):** www.infoplease.com/world.html

History:

- **The History Faculty:** www.thehistoryfaculty.org
- **Institute of Historical Research:** www.history.ac.uk
- **British History Online:** www.british-history.ac.uk
- **British Library of Oral Histories:** www.bl.uk/oralhistory
- **Transatlantic Slave Voyages Database:** <http://slavevoyages.org>

Law:

- **UK Legislation:** www.legislation.gov.uk
- **BAILII (British and Irish Case Law):** www.bailii.org
- **Cardiff Index of Legal Abbreviations:** www.legalabbrevs.cardiff.ac.uk

WEB RESOURCES FOR EPQ

Maths:

- **Kuldeep Singh's Maths Website:** <http://mathsforall.co.uk>

Medicine/Health:

- **National Institute for Health and Care Excellence:** www.nice.org.uk
- **The Cochrane Library:** www.thecochranelibrary.com
- **NHS Choices:** www.nhs.uk
- **Department for Health:**
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-health
- **Journal of Medical History:** www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/journals/228/

Midwifery:

- **The Royal College of Midwives:** www.rcm.org.uk
- **The Nursing and Midwifery Council:** www.nmc-uk.org
- **The National Childbirth Trust:** www.NCT.org.uk
- **The UNICEF Baby friendly initiative:** www.unicef.org.uk/babyfriendly

Music:

- **Music theory and history online:** www.dolmetsch.com

Philosophy:

- **Early modern texts:** www.earlymoderntexts.com
- **Stanford Encyclopaedia of Philosophy:** plato.stanford.edu
- **Internet Encyclopaedia of Philosophy:** www.iep.utm.edu
- **Phil Papers (Online research in Philosophy):** <http://philpapers.org/>

Physics:

- **Institute of Physics:** <http://www.iop.org/#>

Physiotherapy:



WEB RESOURCES FOR EPQ

- **Chartered Society of Physiotherapy:** www.csp.org.uk

Psychology:

- **British Society of Criminology:** <http://www.britisoccrim.org/>

Science and Technology Subjects:

- **National STEM centre e-library:**
<http://www.nationalstemcentre.org.uk/elibrary/>

Social Work:

- **Social Care Institute for Excellence:** www.scie.org.uk
- **Health and Social Care Information Centre:** www.hscic.gov.uk

Sports Studies:

- **Mindtools: Sports Psychology:** www.mindtools.com/page11.html
- **The British Association of Sports and Exercise Sciences:** www.bases.org.uk
- **The Science of Sport:** www.sportscientists.com
- **Sportscience:** www.sportsci.org (*online journal*)

TV and Film:

- **BBC Academy:** <http://www.bbc.co.uk/academy>
- **Royal Television Society:** www.rts.org.uk
- **British Film Institute:** www.bfi.org.uk
- **Creative Skillset:** www.creativeskillset.org